
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

Date: 2/27/2017 Jh 
1. From Division I Staff: I Office of Telecommunications/ E. Wooten p.W ,J{ f!Ri~v 
2. OPR: TEL 

3. OCR: GCL 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for approval of name change on LEC Certificate No. 23 from Quincy 
Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone to Quincy Telephone 
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

TL718 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): 

B1d 
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b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

7. Check one: 

Comments: 

Interested persons, if any, 
(include address, if different from MCD): 

[8J Supporting documentation attached 

PSC\CLK 01 0-C (Rev. 03/15) 

Representatives (name and address): 

D To be provided with Recommendation 

FPSC Commission Clerk
DOCKET NO. 170056-TX

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02360-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Eric Wooten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

McCabe, Thomas M. <thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com> 
Monday, February 13, 2017 4:20 PM 
Eric Wooten 

Subject: RE: TDS d/b/a 

Sure that will be fine. 

Tom McCabe 
Manager- State Government Affairs 
FL, GA, and VA 
TDS Telecom 
1400 Village Square Blvd 
Suite #3 - box 329 

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 

850-893-5037 
850-570-9773 (cell) 
850-875-5225 (fax) 

From: Eric Wooten [mailto:ewooten@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:02 PM 
To: McCabe, Thomas M. 
Subject: RE: TDS d/b/a 

Hey Tom, 

Your d/b/a looks good, and just to confirm you want me to do a name change 
from 
Qu ncy Telephone Comp~ny d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telepho e 

To 
Quincy Tele,phone Company d/b/a TDS Te lecom? 

Then everything will be square and updated. 

Eric 

Edc Wootl'n I Public Ut ility Analyst 

Of ficc or·rckcnrnmunicalions 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumiird Oak BClUie\ard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel : (850) 413 -6546 
Fax: (850) 413-6547 
E-mail : ewooten@psc.state.tl.us 
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